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Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

Fwd: FW: Referral to NPC: Meadowbank Mine Vault Pit Expansion into Phaser Lake
project
2 messages

Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca> Tue, Aug 19, 2014 at 11:49 AM
To: Karen Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, Sonia Aredes <sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca>, David Hohnstein
<david.hohnstein@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

Please advise if this requires an amendment application.
Thanks

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Brian Aglukark <aglukark@nunavut.ca>
Date: Tue, Aug 12, 2014 at 12:56 PM
Subject: FW: Referral to NPC: Meadowbank Mine Vault Pit Expansion into Phaser Lake project
To: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Valerie Kogvek <valerie.kogvek@nwb-oen.ca>, Sean Joseph <sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca>

Good afternoon NWB,

 

Should I expect to see an NWB application for the above proposal, submission- AEM?

 

B
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From: Marentette, Julie [mailto:Julie.Marentette@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Sent: August-11-14 3:19 PM
To: Brian Aglukark
Cc: Niven, Stuart; Williston, Georgina; stephane.robert@agnicoeagle.com
Subject: Referral to NPC: Meadowbank Mine Vault Pit Expansion into Phaser Lake project

 

Good afternoon Mr. Aglukark,

 

Fisheries and Oceans Canada (DFO) recently received the attached  “Application form for Paragraph 35(2) (b) Fisheries
Act Authorization (Normal Circumstances)” from Agnico Eagle Mines, Ltd., dated July 15, 2014, which refers to their
proposed Meadowbank Mine Vault Pit Expansion into Phaser Lake project.  

 

Fisheries and Oceans Canada is referring the attached copy of the application submitted to DFO for the Meadowbank Mine
Vault Pit Expansion into Phaser Lake project to the Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) as per Section 11.5.10 of the
Nunavut Land Claims Agreement, to allow the NPC to complete its conformity analysis.  

 

If there are any questions or clarification needed on any of these matters, please feel free to contact me.

 

Kind regards,

 

Julie	Marentette

Fisheries Protection Biologist

Central and Arctic Region | Région Central et de l’Arctique

Fisheries and Oceans Canada | 301-5204 50th Avenue, Yellowknife, NT, X1A 1E2

Pêches et Océans Canada | 301-5204 50 e Avenue, Yellowknife, T.N.-O., X1A 1E2

867-669-4934 | Julie.Marentette@dfo-mpo.gc.ca

 

AEM MBK Vault Pit Expansion Letter and Auth Application.pdf
164K

Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca> Fri, Aug 29, 2014 at 11:39 AM
To: aglukark@nunavut.ca
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Brian,

From my quick review of information included within the renewal application for Meadowbank Mine the mining in Phaser
Lake is not included within the renewal scope.  They do not require this with the renewal.

Based on previous discussions with AEM they would include this with an amendment to be submitted after the issuance of
renewed licence to avoid having the NIRB additional review and updating the Project Certificate that may affect the timing of
renewal.  From my understanding that request is separate from the renewal application before the Board that will be
distributed soon for parties completeness check.
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I hope it helps,
Karen

On Tue, Aug 19, 2014 at 1:49 PM, Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Brian Aglukark <aglukark@nunavut.ca>
Date: Tue, Aug 19, 2014 at 1:47 PM
Subject: RE: FW: Referral to NPC: Meadowbank Mine Vault Pit Expansion into Phaser Lake project
To: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Phyllis, I should than expect a request form NWB…will inform the system.  Mutna (welcome back!!)

 

B

 

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca] 
Sent: August-19-14 2:46 PM
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To: Karen Kharatyan; Brian Aglukark
Subject: Fwd: FW: Referral to NPC: Meadowbank Mine Vault Pit Expansion into Phaser Lake project

 

Hi Brian, I've been forwarding this info over to Karen who is the tech advisor on the file.  He's on annual leave at the
moment and not back in the office until the 25th of this month.

Regards, 

 

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Brian Aglukark <aglukark@nunavut.ca>
Date: Tue, Aug 19, 2014 at 1:39 PM
Subject: FW: Referral to NPC: Meadowbank Mine Vault Pit Expansion into Phaser Lake project
To: Sean Joseph <sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca>, Valerie Kogvek <valerie.kogvek@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

Good afternoon Sean, forgot to ask you about the above expansion request from AEM, has the proponent submitted a
similar request to the NWB to seek approval for above?  Should the NPC expect to a comment/review request from the
NWB, please confirm, mutna…

 

B

 

From: Brian Aglukark 
Sent: August-12-14 1:56 PM
To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'
Cc: 'Valerie Kogvek'; Sean Joseph
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

 

Fisheries and Oceans Canada is referring the attached copy of the application submitted to DFO for the Meadowbank
Mine Vault Pit Expansion into Phaser Lake project to the Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) as per Section 11.5.10 of
the Nunavut Land Claims Agreement, to allow the NPC to complete its conformity analysis.  

 

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
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